Grand Junction, Colorado, June 27, 1911. The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. ne., in the City Wall, with Mayor Todd in the Chair. Regular Meeting Roll call sioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Scovill, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Vorbeck. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of June 20th and adjourned sessions of June 21th, 22d, 23d and 24th, were read and approved, The following bills, having been ak-proved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the blerk:

Bills Claim of No Fond Amount For Atlas Brass Mfg leo Read. 7898 Paving # 1 6 dez Corp. Car But Colgs 41 00 Barton & Terrill Freight and Drayage 7899 Sew. \$ 3 12 44 Barton & Terrill 7900 104 28 Dell Troutman 12 day labor 36 00 7901 L. C. Edmonds 30 00 7902 12 " L. G. Kelso 7903 3400 12 " Wm Gale 18 75 71/2 " 7904 J. J. Rogers L. Will 18 00 9 5 79051 750 3/2+1 7906 H. Hartban 7907 28 00 12 C. E. Monney 7908 2900 12 John Goodwin 28 00 7909 D. M. Parker 28 00 7910 12 J. C. Tevis JH. Amally 2400 7911 7912 24 50 M. Kollenbeck 12 28 00 7913 Sam Hyde 2500 12 7914 Tom Hopkins 2400 6 7915 J. R. Beacher 7916 31 25 M. R. Graham 7917 28 00 Roy Garber 18 00 7918 Guy Garber 2400 7919 MH Jones 7920 3700 E. M. Smith 2500 7921 M. B. Beatty 28 00 7952 M. W. Hutton 18 00 7923 D. H. Dickson 3500 7924 John Flynn 30 00 7925 James Stevens 7926 6 00 M. B. Johnson B. M. Pagark 24 00 12 " 7927 12 " 30 00 7928 6. Roberto 7929 24 00 M. L. Spencer 2400 7930 J. F. Murray 6 00 7931 A. Lucas 12 . . 7932 2400 Ed Vinton 30 00 7933 BN. Bokna 26 00 4934 E. Faulkner 91/2 . 19 00 7935 W. a. Comad 32 50 7936 E. Crawford 900 7937 H. Dteel 400 7938 6. 1600va 400 7939 G. M. Belsey

7940

400

	Claim of	10	France	Au	an +	E
	Juck Stalling	79141	Seun ho 3	63		14 day services Engineer
	Jack Stafford Charles Garber		· ·			30 " on Sour work
	John Deovill			115		23 . work with team
	M. F. Vedder			125		Foremen Sown work - 30 de
	Freed of Nashburn			112		
	a. F. Barnes			12		Badefilling Sewar Claim of Freed Mashbum a
	J.H. Roberts					might watchman - 14 d.
		11.77		23	00	inger waterman -14 a.
	Money les Com	·	ssion	er o	260	lu bus a si condes
	Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconder by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read					
	be allowed, and warrants ordered drawn for					
	the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the					
	Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea;					
	Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea,					
Bills	All the Commissioners present having voted					
allowed.	you the Manor declared the motion Carrie					
	yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried and the bills allowed.					
	Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded					
	by Commissioner Vedder, that J. J. Allison, day					
	policeman, be allowed full pay, \$800 per month, for the months of June, July and August. The mation being put each Commissioner, as his name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners, having voted					
	nea. all the le	oms	nissi	one	siesel	having voted
	yea, the motion wa	es a	uclas	ed	cas	ried.
	yea, the motion was declared carried. Mayor Todd placed in nomination J. H. Davis for the appointment as Night Policeman in place of Wom a. Knoche, resigned, the appointment to date from June 15th. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded					
	Moved by bon	ini	ssione	er &	Sol	inburg, secon ded
	by Commissioner	Ve	dder,	the	ch :	the appointment
	of J. W. Davis a	rs	night	po	elic	eman, dating
	of J. M. Davis of from June 15th,	be	confi	com	ed	ley the
	Council.					0
J.W. Davis		leer	ing 1	buh,	up	ion call of
appointed.	The motion being put, upon call of coll, the Commissioners voted as follows:					
night	Vodd. yea; Oldder, yea; Ocovell, yea;					
policeman	Molniburg, yea. all the Commissioners present having					
	all the Com	nu	ssio	ners	· p	resent having
	voted yea, the n	lay	er a	lecla	en	a the motion
	voted yea, the We carried, and the	a	ppoin	itm	en	confirmed.

Mayor Todd placed in nomination the following appointments for the Fire Department: Albert Leonardson, Driver Fire Clagon Clande Headrick, Regular Firewaw. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the appointment of Albert Leonardson, as driver Fire Wagen, and Claude Beadrick, regular fireman, be confirmed by the Council. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the appointments confirmed. tice Deph In reference to the communication of the Confirmed Home Loan & Investment Company, submitting an offer for the \$450,000 water bonds of the city, leity attorney Bucklin, to whom the same had been referred, reported that the Proposed Contract a contract proposed to be entered into with the city by the said company in connection with the bid for said bonds, to be illegal, because it would be in contravention of the provisions of the Charter concerning of the extension and construction of water works for the city. violetia of Charter Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scorice, that the Clerk Motion Carried la instructed to return to the Home Loan for \$5,000 accompanying their bid for the water works bonds. The motion carried unanimously. On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the adjorem. July 1th, at 4 o' clock p. m. Charles KHolmburg City Celerk

Mayor Todd placed in nomination the following appointments for the Fire Department: Albert Leonardson, Driver Fire Wagon Clande Headrick, Regular Fireman. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the appointment of Albert Leonardson, as driver Fire Wagen, and Claude Beadrick, regular fireman, be Confirmed by the Council. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the appointments confirmed. tice Deph In reference to the communication of the Confirma Home Loan & Investment Company, submitting an offer for the \$450,000 water bonds of the city, leity attorney Bucklin, to whom the same had been referred, reported that the Proposed Contract a contract proposed to be entered into with the city by the said company in connection with the bid for said bonds, to be illegal, because it would be in contravention of the provisions of the Charter concerning of the extension and construction of water works for the city. violetia of Charter Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scorice, that the Clerk Motion Carried la instructed to return to the Home Loan for \$5,000 accompanying their bid for the water works bonds. The motion carried unanimously. On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the adjorem. July 1th, at 4 o' clock p. m. Charles KHolmburg City Celerk